
Davidson, Florene, EMNRD 

From: Earl E. DeBrine [edebrine@modrall.com] 
Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2009 8:26 AM 
To: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD 
Subject: RE: Application for April 2 Examiner Hearing 

Thanks. 

- - E a r l 

Original Message 
From: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD [mailto:florene.davidson@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2009 08:10 AM Mountain Standard Time 
To: Earl E. DeBrine 
Subject: RE: Application for A p r i l 2 Examiner Hearing 

We did receive your request for continuance of Case 14295 from the March 31 examiner hearing 
to April 16. The case w i l l be continued. I t w i l l appear on the March 31 docket with a 
notation that i t w i l l be continued to the April 16 docket. 

Florene 

From: Earl E. DeBrine [mailto:edebrine@modrall.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 11, 2009 4:48 PM 
To: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD 
Subject: RE: Application for A p r i l 2 Examiner Hearing 

Florene, 

Due to scheduling problems, I sent in a notice asking that the case be continued to the next 
examiner hearing on Ap r i l 16th. Can you confirm that i t w i l l be set on that date so I can 
provide an amended notice? Thanks. 

Earl DeBrine 

From: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD [mailto:florene.davidson@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Monday, March 02, 2009 10:21 AM 
To: Earl E. DeBrine 
Subject: Application for A p r i l 2 Examiner Hearing 

Mr. DeBrine, I have received your application of Koch Exploration Company, LLC, 
ConocoPhillips Company, Burlington Resources Oil & Gas Company LP and Energen Resources 
Corporation for Approval of an Increased Density Pilot Project in the Basin-Fruitland Coal 
Gas Pool, San Duan County, New Mexico. Because of scheduling co n f l i c t s , the April 2 examiner 
hearing has been rescheduled for Tuesday, March 31. Your application has been set for that 

l 



date. I f you have already sent notice in this case, you w i l l need to notify the parties of 
the change in hearing dates by March 11. 

I am sorry for any inconvenience this may cause you. 

Florene Davidson 

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail, including a l l attachments is for the sole use of the 
intended recipieht(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any 
unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited unless specifically 
provided under the New Mexico Inspection of Public Records Act. I f you are not the intended 
recipient, please contact the sender and destroy a l l copies of this message. -- This email 
has been scanned by the Sybari - Antigen Email System. 

This inbound email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System. 

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail, including a l l attachments is for the sole use of the 
intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any 
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

IRS Circular 230 Disclosure: To comply with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you 
that any U.S. federal tax 

advice contained herein (including any attachments), unless specifically stated otherwise, 

is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purposes of ( i ) avoiding 
penalties under 

the Internal Revenue Code or ( i i ) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any 
transaction or matter herein. 
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Modrall, Sperling, Roehl, Harris & Sisk, P.A. 

THIS MESSAGE IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY TO WHICH IT IS 
ADDRESSED AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS 

CONFIDENTIAL, EXEMPT FROM DISCLOSURE UNDER APPLICABLE LAW, AND PROTECTED BY THE ATTORNEY-
CLIENT PRIVILEGE. 

I f the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or agent responsible for 
delivering the message to the intended recipient, 

you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination or copying of th i s communication i s 
s t r i c t l y prohibited. I f you have received 

this electronic transmission in error, please do not read i t , delete i t from your system 
without copying i t , and notify the sender by reply e-mail or by calling 505.848.1800 , 

so that our address record can be corrected. Thank you. 

This email was Anti Virus checked by Astaro Security Gateway, http://www.astaro.com 

This inbound email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System. 
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